DRAFT MINUTES OF THE AUDIT MEETING HELD ON 18 JUNE 2013 AT ALAMEIN SUITE - CITY HALL, MALTHOUSE LANE, SALISBURY, SP2 7TU.

Present:

Cllr Richard Britton, Cllr Tony Deane (Chairman), Cllr Stewart Dobson, Cllr Howard Greenman, Cllr David Jenkins, Cllr Julian Johnson, Cllr Stephen Oldrieve,Cllr Helen Osborn, Cllr Linda Packard, Cllr Sheila Parker (Vice Chairman), Cllr David Pollitt and Cllr James Sheppard

Also Present:

Cllr Jane Scott OBE and Cllr Dick Tonge

45 Annual Governance Statement 2012/2013Draft

Ian Gibbons, Service Director of Law and Governance and Monitoring Officer, presented the draft Annual Government Statement for 2012-2013, a required part of the annual review of the effectiveness of the Council's governance arrangements, which would proceed to Cabinet, then Standards Committee, before returning to the Audit Committee for final approval.

The Monitoring Officer took the Committee through the report, highlighting key issues including the following:

- Safeguarding Children and Young People
- Managing significant reductions in Government funding and changes in legislative
- Information Security

The Monitoring Officer particularly highlighted the action plan agreed by the Corporate Leadership Team to strengthen and improve the Council's information governance arrangements. Progress against the plan was being monitored and the Committee would be updated as to whether this should remain as a significant governance issue.

The Leader of the Council and Carolyn Godfrey – Corporate Director, reminded the Committee of the work that had and was currently being undertaken in relation to safeguarding children and young people. The Leader and Corporate Director were pleased to report that Wiltshire were making steady progress to address the issues raised by Ofsted and noted in the Improvement Plan. The strengthened focus on safeguarding by the Lead Member for Children's Services, Portfolio Holder for Safeguarding, the Safeguarding Scrutiny Task Group and the Director of Children's Services had been commended. There was also consensus that good frameworks had been established for example a set of practice standards, a new auditing programme, revised supervision policy and introduction of a model for managing risk.

It was noted that paragraph 15 of the Draft Annual Governance Statement that referred to the Police and Crime Panel should indicate that the Panel was a joint Panel with Swindon Borough Council and should read 'the Wiltshire Police and Crime Panel'.

Resolved:

That the draft Annual Governance Statement would be revised in light of the comments of the Audit Committee, Cabinet, Standards Committee and ongoing review work by the Governance Assurance Group, before final approval by the Audit Committee and publication with the Statement of Accounts in September 2013.

46 <u>AppointmentofRepresentativestoWorking Groups</u>

The Committee was asked to make appointments to the following bodies for the rest of the municipal year:

- Focus Group on the Review of the Constitution
- Governance Assurance Group

The Committee were also reminded that they had previously agreed, prior to the Local Authority elections in May 2013, to set up a Working Group of three members to shadow the work of SWAP when undertaking an Audit of a Council Service. The Working Group would then highlight those areas that they felt would be of benefit to other members and should be incorporated within a training programme for the Committee.

Resolve

d:

- 1. That Councillor Helen Osborn be nominated to represent the Audit Committee on the Focus Group on the Review of the Constitution, subject to no other member of the Committee wishing to attend the meetings.
- 2. That Councillor Sheila Parker continues to represent the Audit Committee on the Governance Assurance Group.
- 2. That the Audit Working Group be re-established with three members of the Audit Committee to shadow the work of SWAP on one or two Audits of a Council Service.
- 4. That the Audit Working Group report on those issues raised during the

shadowing exercise to be included in a training programme for the Committee.

47 Date of next meeting

That the next meeting will take place on 4 September, 2013 starting at 10:30am in the Council Chamber at Monkton Park, Chippenham.

The Chairman asked members for areas of concern in relation to the safeguarding of adults and responses received included nursing homes for the elderly and living at home.

48 <u>Urgent Items</u>

(Duration of meeting: 3.00 - 5.00 pm)

The Officer who has produced these minutes is Stuart Figini, of Democratic Services, direct line (01225) 718376, e-mail stuart.figini@wiltshire.gov.uk Press enquiries to Communications, direct line (01225) 713114/713115